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Normal

Note

Good morning Kevin,
Below and attached FYSA.

Thanks,
Kareem

From: Shora, Kareem [)®)
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 10:50 AM
To: CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE

Cc: ABDELALL, BRENDA; Picarelli, John; Furst, Hala; McMillan, Wayne; |(b)(5)
Rebekah; Porto, Victoria; Mina, Peter; WU, CAROL; Tarin, Haris

Subject: CP3 Materials for CRCL Translation.

Good morning Kathy,

Tosado,

| am following up on our conversation from two weeks ago about working with CRCL to translate CP3
materials into various AAPI and other languages. Thank you for offering CRCL’s support in this matter. |
am attaching the list of documents and the below links for this purpose. CP3 defers to CRCL's expertise
in this area as far as selecting the appropriate languages for this purpose. Thank you again for your
leadership on this effort and please let me know if | may be of any assistance. Our SME and POC on this
issue from the CP3 side is{0)®6) |(copied here).

* Threat Assessment and Management Teams

e o Media Literacy and Critical Thinking Online

* Mitigating Social Isolation in Youth

* Building Peer-to-Peer Engagements

» Risk Factors and Targeted Violence and Terrorism Prevention

* Mitigating the Threat of School Violence as US Returns to Normal from the COVID Pandemic

and Beyond

Sincerely,
Kareem
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Kareem W. Shora, JD, LL.M.

Deputy Director, Policy and Programs (Acting)

Center for Prevention Programs and Partnerships (CP3)
US Department of Homeland Security

Office Phone: |(b)(5) |

Mobilefb)8)

Email:
[=1]

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values.

This message may contain agency deliberative communications, privacy information or other information that may be privileged and exempt
from disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the US Department of Homeland Security, Office for Civil Rights and
Civil Liberties and the Office of General Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this email.
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